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September 22, 2004 SEP 9 2 2004
Via Hand Delivery Federal Commynigagi, e
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch e ﬂffr'ceofsmg:acwﬂmmmsmn
int{ Bure=4
Secretary Ll
Federal Communications Commission SEP 2 9 2004
445 12th Street, S.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20554 ‘E:'_r';:ai"i{l iﬁii&

Re: Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC
Ex Parte Presentation
IB Docket No. 01-185
File No. SAT-MOD-20031118-00333 (ATC application)
File No. SAT-AMD-20031118-00332 (ATC application)
File No. SES-MOD-20031118-01879 (ATC application)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On September 21, 2004, Lon Levin and Gary Churan of Mobile Satellite Ventures LP
(“MSV™) spoke via telephone with Chip Fleming, Howard Griboff, Paul Locke, and Sean
O’More of the International Bureau. MSV discussed issues pertaining to the testing of Inmarsat
METs consistent with its submissions in the record of the above-captioned proceedings.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

WVery truly yours,
Lon C. Levin e
cc:  Chip Fleming
Howard Griboff
Paul Locke
Sean O'More

John Janka, counsel for Inmarsat

Mabile Satellite Ventures LP 10802 Parkridge Boulevard, Reston, Virginia, 20191-5416




